March 22, 2001
MEMORANDUM TO: File
FROM: Jack Cushing, Project Manager, Section 2
Project Directorate IV & Decommissioning /RA/
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
SUBJECT: REQUEST BY WESTINGHOUSE FOR A MEETING ON STAGGERED
ENGINEERED SAFETY FEATURES TESTING (ESF)
The attached e-mail was sent by Mr. Virgil Paggen of Westinghouse requesting a
meeting with the staff to discuss staggered ESF testing on March 8, 2001. In subsequent

phone conversations between the staff and Westinghouse, the meeting was re-scheduled for

April 10, 2001, from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m.
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Date: Fri, 9 Feb 2001 10:53:23 -0500
Subject: Staggered ESF Testing
Mime-Version: 1.0

Content-type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Disposition: inline

From: <virgil.a.paggen@us.westinghouse.com>
To: <jxco@nrc.gov>

Date: 2/9/01 10:54AM

Subject: Staggered ESF Testing

Jack:

This is to request a meeting with the staff on March 8, 2001, 1-3 p.m., to

discuss a CEOG task concerning relaxation of testing requirements for engineered
safety features. We will present the concept and methodology for justifying
staggered ESF testing at this meeting; the purpose is to solicit staff

concurrence and comments. A topical report will be prepared for staff review

and approval as part of this task. Draft slides for this meeting are being

prepared; these will be forwarded for staff information approximately one week
prior to the meeting.

Please confirm whether appropriate reactor systems and tech spec staff can
support the above schedule.

Regards... Virgil

CC: "Joseph R. Congdon" <"Joseph R.
Congdon/CENO/USNUS/BNFL-TEMP%ABB_USS%ABB_USSEV_IMS"@us.abb.com>,
<philip.w.richardson@us.westinghouse.com>, <paul.j.hijeck@us.westinghouse.com>



